## 5-8-2025 - REGULAR MAY MEETING

Present: Councilman Matthew Krist Councilman Krissy Kittleson Councilman Kathleen Becker Supervisor Beverly A. Gambino

Absent: Councilman Leonard R. Hochadel

Also Present: Highway Superintendent Christoper Dabolt Town Clerk Jennifer L Bray Approx. 10 guests

Supervisor Gambino called the Regular May meeting to order at 6:30 PM with the Pledge to the Flag led by Gerard Whittington.

Supervisor Gambino stated that there was one set of minutes from the Regular meeting held on April 10th to be approved. On a motion by Krist, seconded by Kittleson, the minutes were approved as submitted. Carried, 4 ayes, 0 noes, 1 absent.

Warrant #5 of 2025, including vouchers #198 through #245, totaling \$23,657.12 of which \$12,464.96 was for the General Fund, \$10,118.34 was for the Highway Fund and \$1,073.82 was for the Streetlighting Fund. On a motion by Kittleson, seconded by Becker, the Warrant was approved for payment. Carried, 4 ayes, 0 noes, 1 absent.

## **Department Reports**

Supervisor Gambino reported that she had a meeting with the Towns Engineering firm MRB Group regarding upcoming proposed projects. She also noted the striping of the new tennis courts had been pushed back due to rain.

Councilman Kittleson reported that the playground behind the Town Hall has been taken down and she would be meeting with Denzak a playground company on Monday to work on details for a replacement. Supervisor Gambino suggested getting new playground structures near the fitness pad and near the front of the park as well as at Manion.

Councilman Becker confirmed that the senior trips were all set for September and December. It was noted that signups would start around the first of June.

Councilman Krist reported that he had been asked about doing a few more veterans banners for Savage Rd and asked if the Town could cover the cost of them. There was a brief discussion. **On a motion by Kittleson, seconded by Becker, the Board agreed to cover the cost of a few new veteran's banners and brackets. Carried, 4 ayes, 0 noes, 1 absent.** Lastly Councilman Krist asked about the possibility of a speed limit reduction on Rt. 16 near the Rolling Hills Golf Course. Town Clerk Bray noted that one was requested not long ago. After a brief discussion it was agreed that the Clerk would look into the status is the request so it could be determined if it could be submitted again.

Highway Superintendent Dabolt reported that the veteran's flags will be going up next week. Next he reported that the highway department picked up approximately 35 tons of trash during big trash pickup. Lastly Superintendent Dabolt stated that he has received a quote for a direct replacement generator of \$30,000-\$35,000 and is waiting for more to come in.

Supervisor Gambino asked if the board had any other business. It was noted that the Historical Society plant sale would be held on May 10<sup>th</sup>. Supervisor Gambino read a letter from EDF Renewables regarding the termination of the Genesee Road Solar Project. The Board and Guest then congratulated Town Clerk Jennifer Bray on being named the Erie County Town Clerks Association Clerk of the Year. There being no other business to come before the meeting was adjourned. **On a motion by Krist, seconded by Becker, the May Regular meeting was closed at 6:49 pm. Carried, 4 ayes, 0 noes, 1 absent.** 

Respectfully Submitted,

Jennifer L. Bray, RMC Town Clerk